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To: Sharon Eveland, Sandersville City Manager
CC: Keenan Howard, Sandersville City Attorney 

Reference:
Axon Sole Source Justification

I have researched several in-car and body worn camera providers, in conjunction with the Taser CEW currently in use, as well as the Taser 10 CEW.

Axon features the Fleet 3, an in-car camera, as well as the “Body 3” and “Body 4” that, when paired with the Axon Signal device communicates not only with the Operator’s Taser CEW and Signal Sidearm, but also with nearby Officer’s in-car and body worn cameras as well. This Signal device activates all nearby cameras to record, creating the possibility of multiple recordings from multiple points of view. 

I have found no other manufacturer that supplies in-car and body worn video, as well as a CEW and weapon draw device that communicates so that any draw of a weapon or activation of a CEW will initiate a recording of all nearby video devices.

I have found no other manufacturer or supplier that offers the Sofware to integrate the information collected from all sources, into one software suite and also allows the addition of external photographic, audio and video evidence through a mobile app. 

It is my professional opinion that there is no other manufacturer or supplier that is able or capable of providing all the services required of this program and combining all serviced into the same web-based application to provide both training on the product and services, while maintaining the evidence security as required by  the NIJ and DOJ. 


Respectfully, 

Kelly L. Collins, 
Patrol Captain 








	
	
	



